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Lucy Tsai

From: Claire Hoque
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2009 10:54 AM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: Tina Chu
Subject: answer: ATHEROS COMMUNICATIONS, INC., FCC ID: PPD-AR5B95-H,  Assessment NO.: 

AN09T9734, Notice#1
Attachments: IC Label and location for module approval.pdf; 506242-004 Regulatory statements.pdf; FCC 

_IC C2PCLetter.pdf; FCC Label and location for module approval.pdf

Hi Lucy, 
 
Q#1: The antenna location as indicated in page 39‐41 of antenna specification, 4 antennas of 
WLAN and WWAN are included. User manual also mentioned about the information of WWAN. 
According to the C2PC letter, HP laptop may include WLAN and BT modules, there is no 
information documented about the WWAN in this C2PC filing. Please address. 
<answer> WWAN will not be considered at this time.  It's be done by the WWAN manufacturer 
after we are done with this current filing.  
 
Besides, since this is a 1x1 WLAN module, please indicate which one is transmitting antenna 
and which one is receiving and also please point out the antenna location of Bluetooth module
<answer> The module will be used alone, and only main antenna is connected.  
 
Q#2: In page 41 of antenna specification indicated the location of WLAN/BT module and it 
looks like that they are a WLAN/BT combo card. If it is applied, it may disagree with FCC ID: 
PPD‐AR5B95‐H. Please address. 
<answer> BT won't be installed when the platform is used with HB95. Revised C2PC letter 
attached 
 
Q#3: Host user manual should include the proper regulatory statements as 15.21, 15.105 and RF 
exposure statements. Please update. 
<answer> Please include the regulatory manual together with the host manual.  The regulatory 
manual is the same for all HP platforms.  
 
Q#4: Please advise its screen size. If the screen size is greater than 12", the reference KDB 
447498 should be replaced by KDB 616217. 
 
<answer>This is a portable netbook, not tablet. Screen size is 10.1 inches.  
 
 
Thanks, 
 
Claire Hoque  
Compliance Certification Services  
47173 Benicia Street  
Fremont, CA 94538, USA  
Tel: (510) 771‐1123  
Fax: (510) 661‐0888 
 
 
 

  
 
 




